
 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place: Nadder Hall, Weaveland Road, Tisbury, SP3 6HJ 

Date: Wednesday 21 April 2010 

Time: 7.00pm 

Including the Parishes of Alvediston, Ansty, Barford St. Martin, Berwick St John, 
Berwick St Leonard, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broad Chalke, Burcombe Without, 

Chicklade, Chilmark, Compton Chamberlayne, Dinton, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead 
St Mary, East Knoyle, Ebbesbourne Wake, Fonthill Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, 

Hindon, Kilmington, Mere, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Sedgehill and Semley, South 
Newton, Stourton with Gasper, Stratford Toney, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, 
Teffont, Tisbury, Tollard Royal, West Knoyle, West Tisbury, Wilton and Zeals. 

 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), 
on 01722 434560 or email lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
or Richard Munro (South West Wiltshire Community Area Manager), Tel: 01985 844825 or 
(email) richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

Cllr Bridget Wayman – (Chairman) Nadder and East Knoyle 
Cllr Josephine Green – (Vice-Chairman) Fovant and Chalke Valley 
Cllr Tony Deane Tisbury 
Cllr Richard Beattie  Wilton and Lower Wylye Valley  
Cllr George Jeans Mere 



 

 

  

 



 

 

Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Welcome and Introductions  7.00pm 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 14)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 17 February 2010  
(copy attached).  

 

5.   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 15 - 22) 7.05pm 

 • Gypsies and Travellers Sites Consultation (attached) 

• Services for Children with Special Educational Needs 
Consultation (attached) 

• Contaminated Land Strategy for Wiltshire (attached) 

• Air Quality Strategy for Wiltshire (attached) 

• Reducing Unnecessary Street Lighting 

 

6.   Police Protective Services  7.15pm 

 To receive details of Wiltshire Police Protective Services. 
 
DC Andy Rogers, Wiltshire Police  

 

7.   Tisbury Parking Project  7.25pm 

 To receive a short presentation on the interim findings. 
 
Ione Lacey, Tisbury Parking Project  

 

8.   Community Area Grants (Pages 23 - 30) 7.40pm 

 The Board members will consider applications for funding from five 
applicants as follows (report attached): 
 

• Donhead St Mary Parish Council – Tennis Courts 
refurbishment 

• West Knoyle Parish Council – Play Equipment 

• Tisbury Bowling Club – Bowls Clubhouse 

• Zeals VDS Working Party – Village Design Statement 

• Hindon Village Hall – Village Hall Lighting 
 
Richard Munro, Community Area Manager  

 



 

 

9.   Updates from Community Area Partnerships  8.05pm 

 To receive Community Area Partnership 2010/11 work plans and 
funding submissions: 
 

• SW7CAP (Mere Community Area) 

• TAPCAP (Tisbury Community Area) 

• WilCAP (Wilton Community Area) 
 
Community Area Partnership Chairs  

 

10.   Updates on Issues  8.40pm 

 To receive an update on the progress of Issues to date. 
 
Richard Munro, Community Area Manager  

 

11.   Forward Plan (Pages 31 - 32)  

 To note the Forward Plan (copy attached).   

12.   Any Other Questions  8.50pm 

 The Chairman will invite any remaining questions from Partners, 
Town/Parish Council representatives or the floor.  

 

13.   Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close:  9.00pm 

 
 
 

 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
 

Wednesday, 23 June 2010 
7.00pm 

Venue to be confirmed 
 

Wednesday, 25 August 2010 
7.00pm 

East Knoyle Village Hall 
 

Wednesday, 13 October 2010 
Venue to be confirmed 

 

 
 



This map is based upon Ordnance Survey Material with the
permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of
Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) 2009. -0 60 120 180 24030

Meters

A4

A4 !(

Nadder Hall

_̂

Nadder Hall
Weaveland Road

Tisbury
SP3 6HJ

Page 1



Page 2



�������������
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 	
��
���	������	
����������
����

����	�� ������������������� ����!������� �"��� ����#�$%��

��
	��� �&�'�(����)�#*�*�

�
��
����	�� &+**�,-�

����������	�� �*+**�,-�

�

�����������.!���)���/����������!�����-���!���!�0��

�����"�����1��-�.��!�.�	����.���
���.��2 ���0�*�&##�3435$*��

���1�6-���2�����+-����78��!�����+���+�9�

��,����������(������!���:���.��;��8�(��!���!�888+8��!�����+���+�9�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
:��������)-���1:����-��2 �:����%����������1<�.�6:����-��2 �:������.��������!!�� �
:�������)�����������:�����������%�����
�
:��� ���.9�������=�:�(���!�"�-(���
�
���
����	����������  ��	���
�����-�
����=�	����.������.!�� �
�������
��-�"��!��������=���������!����"�������
�����"�����=���-�.��!�.�	����.���
���.���
��.�����"�����=�:�--���!)������"�������
�
��!�������������������������
���!)��:�=���
��������
�����,�!�����:�=�>���!��������������
���.�-(��8�!���!��:�=�>�%����)�
���!�?��)����:�=������!��
'����!��:�=�>�?��8����
	�������������	�-��)��:�=���'����
	!���!���8�!�����,����:�=�:�'������
	8����8.�������:�=����8���
���(��)��:�=�������)�
���!�?��)����:�=�%���������

Page 3



�����#�������
�
�

���!����:�=���"�!!��8��
@������:�=���:��(���
�
���
�	���
���!����������.��=����,�.!���������"��!)�
���!������'�����������.��������.��=�"�9��'���9����
>
	����!������=�"����������
���!��������(�������=�
����)���)���
���:���=�>�����?��8����
"����:���=�%����
����
���!���:���=�������������
�
�	�"	���� ���"��������

	�����	��#$�
��
�������

	�����	��%&�
�

Page 4



�����4�������
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����'�

������(�� �����	���������	�������	������� ��
����)(�

�+� �� ���.�-��������!����.!����� �

� ���� :����-��� 8��.�-��� ����)���� !�� !��� -��!���� ��� !��� 	��!��
���!����!����������������+�
�
:���.������ ��.9� ������ 8��� ��!����.��� ��� !��� :�(���!� "�-(���
�!!�������!��������+�

�

#+� �� �,�������������(���.�� �

� �,��������8������.���������-0�
�
���,�.!���������"."������������!����������.��
��������	!�"��)��������:���.����
���)�������������������)����������:���.���

�

4+� �� ��.����!����������!����!� �

� ������8��������+� �

3+� �� "���!��� �

� �	�������
���
�
�	�����
	��� �
�	��		
��
��	������*��	�	�"	��#++*�"	�
�,,��-	�����������	�
��	�����������
�	��"(�
�	���������'�
�

����)� ��)��� =� :�--���!)� ��(������� ����� ��� �,��!�� ��� !���
��!.�-�����!���.�����!�!���������(���)��,������!�-������!���	��!��
���!� ���!������ :�--���!)� ����+� ���� ��8� ������ ��� �,������ ����
���!��� ��(���)� 8����� !�9�� ����.!� ���-� $� �,���� #*�* � 8����!� !���
�,������������������(��)���(���)�8�������-����!�����-�+�

�

5+� �� :����-��A��������.�-��!�� �

� ����:����-�����!���!��!��!�-����8�����(�����.��������!����!�-�&+�
�
������� ��	�� 	
�	� 	
���� ���
	��� ������	� 	
�� ��������� ������ ��� 	
��
��������

�

$+� �� ���!������,��!�� �

� "�9�� '���9���� ��� ���!������ '���� ���� ���.��� 	����.�� 1�'�	2�
�����-��� !��� ������ !��!� !����� ���� (���� ��.��!� ,�(��.� .��.����
���������� !��� ����.!� !��� .������� ��� !��� �4*4� 8��� ������� ��� !���
���,����� !�-�� ��� !����-�����.)� �����.��+�
�� �������� !��� ������
!��!� ,��������� !��� .��!���� ���-� 8��� .��!�.!��B� !��� �-�����.)�

�

Page 5



�����3�������
�
�

�����.���8�����(���(���!������!���.�������!��!.���������+��
�
"�9������� �����-��� !��������� !��!��'�	�����������)�.���������!�
�#*���-��.��.9�����#*�* �-�9����!�����,��,��!��������� ���������-�
!��,�����!���.����!���������+��
�
���,�.!���������"��!)����������,��!�����-����!����������.� ���-��
,���!�����.�������8���0��
�

•� '����8����!�����!��������:����)�'��� �!���!��-�8���(�.9�!��
(���������)�.������+�

•� �-,������ 8��9���� ����!����� 8�!�� �����!� ����.� � ���(�����
������������.��8��9�������.�����(������������+�

•� :�--���!)�	,������!.��1:	�2�8���,����������+�

•� ���9� 8��� �����8�)� !�� ��.����� !��� ��� �/��,-��!� !��!� ����
(�����!����������.��!��.�����(���������+�

•� ������ ���� (���� !����� ��.��!� .����� ��� �8������� (����������
1����������(��)�����!8�����"���2�8�����C�8�����)�����(����
!����!�� � ��!�)� ���� (���� ������� !������� !��� ����� ��� !���
,��,��!���+�

•� ���(��)�����.��	!�!����8�������!�����,��������������-�!����
,���! � ���� 8����� (�� -������ ()� .�--���!)� �����!����+�
���:��� 8����� ����� (�� �!�������� ��-�� ��� !��� �,�.�� �!� !���
	!�!��������������.�+�

•� ������� �!� !��� ����� ��� !��� ����.�� 	!�!���� 8����� (��
!�������-��� ��!�� ����!-��!�� !�� ������� !��� .�--���!) � ���
,��!�.�����!���)��!�+��

�
���,�.!���"��!)�������,��,���!���,�����!���8����!��!���.���!)�8���
��!��B�,��,���8������9���!��9��,�����������8����8����.9��+�
�
�

&+� �� %���!�	!��!���.�>�����������-��!�1%	>�2� �

� "��������� �����.!��������(��.�
���!���������,�����!�!���� !�� !���
����� ���!���������-����� !���9�)� ��������� ���-� !���%���!�	!��!���.�
>�����������-��!�1%	>�2�8��.��������.��!�)�(����.���������!+�
�
����:����-�����������!���!�����.!�!��!�"���������.�����#*!�����!���
���!� ���� ��.9� ��� �D��.��� � ���� ��!��� !��!� ��!������ !����� 8��� ���
�������� .��!�� �"��������������D.�����!� �,��!�� ��.���!���� !��!� .�����
(�� (�!!��� ,��-�!��� ���� ������ !��� :��� !�� �����!���!�� !��� ������
���!����!����!�(�����8��!�.�����(�������!�����,+��
�
�
�

�

Page 6



�����5�������
�
�

E+� �� �����������(���� �

� ��-�"��!�������� 1��������!����"������2����������,��!����� !���
�����������(���������8+�	�-�����!�����-�����!���,��C�.!�8����!�0�
�

•� �������� �� .�-,���������� ,�.!���� ��� (����(���� �,�����
!��������!�!���.���!)�

•� "�,� �D��!���� ������!��.!���� 8��.�� .�����!�)� ����������
(����(��� � ��� 8��.�� .����� ,�!��!����)� (�� �,������� !��
�-,�����(����(�����������)�

•� ������������!�(����!��,��-�!����!������:���.���!������.!����)�
�������� �!�� �8�� ,�����--�� � ���� ���� !��� .���.��� ���� ��.���
,��!����� !�� ��(()� ������-��! � ���� �!���� ����,�� ����
,��������� !�� .��!������)� �-,����� (����(���� ,���������
!��������!�!���.���!)+�

�
�!�,�����!�!�����8�������.9����������!��������(��!�!����D�.!�
�D!��!����(����(������,,�)�,��(��-��(�!���������)���!!��������-�!����
���!��������������-�������-�.����-���+�
��

������!�������!��������8�������.��!�)�����.�����������(����
	,���6.��.9�/���!������������!���8�(��!��8�����,��,���.�����
-�������������(-�!�!�����(����(�����,���+������8�����!���
������.�������!!������(�������,�.!����8�!���������!����,,�)�
,��(��-�����!��������������+�
��

����!����/���!���������.���(������������0�
�!!,0FF888+8��!�����+���+�9F������(����(����,���.��.9+�!-+�����.�������
��!��������,��!����(����(�����,�������4��"��.��#*�*+�
��

'��!����!��!��� ����.��!���������.�����,����.��������8�����(��
8��.�-������������!�����,����!������:���.���������!����-����
�(��!�!���,��(��-��������+��
�
��-���/���!���,��,���!����,��!��,�.���.�������.��()������������
���������!����������)�!�-����8��!����!��!���:�--���!)������
"������+�
��
�

�

G+� �� :�--���!)����������!�� �

� ����������.���������� ���!��������!��,,��.�!����� ���� ��������������
!��� :�--���!)� ����!�	.��-�+����� :����-�������8��� �,,��.��!��
,�����!� !�� �,��9� ��� ��,,��!� ��� !����� �,,��.�!���� ���� ����!���
.�--��!�����-�!���,�(��.+��
�
��!������.�������!�����������!��������.���,,��.�!���+�

�

Page 7



�����$�������
�
�

�
�	�������
.���������������������!����!���	��/01$� 
�!���� 
�	����
�� �

�	� �����2-������ �3��,�	�
4� !�
�� 
�	� �����
���� 
��
� 
�	�
	3��,�	�
� !����� "	�  �		� 
�� ��	� "(� �
�	�� ������ �������
(�

���,�'��
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
�,,	�� �
���� ���������� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� /#4&*+�

�!����
�	���,��5	�
�
���	�
��	�
!���	
��� ������"	���'��
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
���	����� ���-	������
�6�	�	7�!����!���	��/84%++�
�!����
�	���
,��5	�
� 
�� ��	�
	� �� �	���	�
�� 
���	�4�!�
�� 
�	� �����
���� 
��
�

�	��,,�����
� ��-�
	�� ������ (���
�,	�,�	� 
��,��
���,�
	� ��� 
�	�
,��5	�
� �����"���
��	�
�
	�
�	�(��
������,����"�(��	���	�
�	�
���
�� �
�	�,��5	�
'�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
�������������������� � ���	������ �
��
����������
���
��!�
��
�����������������������
�
�	�������
���
��� �	-	��,�	�
� �	�
�	�  ��� 9���
� �	�,�	� !��� �!���	��
/%4+++�
�!����
�	���:	����	���	��
����	�	'��
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
������������������ �� � �� �	�� ����	� ��� ��
��� 
��!�
��� ��� �	��

����������
�
�	�������
�	�	�.��
�����������	
(�!����!���	��/**$�
�!����
�	����
�� �
�
���
	���
	�����'�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������
�
�	�������
�,,	�� �
���� ���������� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� /#4%++�

�!����
�	��	�
���
����� �
�	�"	��������
����
��;��������'��
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����

Page 8



�����&�������
�
�

���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
)����,�
��	� <����
	� .���� !��� �!���	�� /%4+++� 
�!���� 
�	���
�	 ��"����	�
�,��5	�
'��
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
��	��,,����
���� ����)�!	�����=	��������!����	 ��	�'�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� ���� ����� �	�� ���������� ����� ������
����������������������
�
�	�������
���
���)�!������"�!����!���	��/#4$*0� 
�!���� 
�	����
�� ���
��!	�>����� �	�'�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������
�
�	�������
.������ �	���!���,� ���"� !��� �!���	�� /84$++� 
�!���� 
�	���
,��5	�
�
���	,���	�!����!�����������'�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
�	�	�����������"�!����!���	��/04%++� 
�!����
�	���,��5	�
� 
��
��	�
	� �� �=�

�	� ���	(4� !�
�� 
�	� �����
���� 
��
� �� ���	�	� !���
�	-��	��
��	��"�	�(���
�,	�,�	�
����	�
�	� �����
('�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
�������������������������� �	��
���������������	������������
���
��"���� ��������������

����������������� �
��
����
�
:���.������ ������� %����� ��.������ �� ,�������� ��!����!� ��� !����
�,,��.�!���� ��� ��� 8��� !��� ���������� ��� "���� 	�.���� :��(B� ���
�!�)���������!�������!�����,,��.�!���+��
�
�	�������
)���������=	����������������!����!���	��/?408%�
�!����
�	���
,��5	�
� 
�� ������� 
�	� :	����	� �	�
�	� ���� ���=4� !�
�� 
�	�
�����
���� 
��
� 
�	� �,,�����
� ������	� ���	���  ��� ������� ���,�
�  '��
�������

Page 9



�����E�������
�
�

�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
)�!	�����=	� <����
	� .���� !��� �!���	�� /*1&� 
�!����� ���
�,
���	�
��:�
�
��
��
�
�	�-	��	'��
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
)�����"	� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� /%4+++� 
�!���� 
�	���
,��5	�
� 
���,
���	�
�	� 
���	
�  �����
�	�� ���
�	�<����
	�.���4�!�
��

�	������
����
��
�
�	�
���	
�����
�"	��,	�� ������� ���
��������

�	�����'��
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
���������������������������	��
���������������	�����
�
�	�������
���"��(� �	
�����
� ������� !��� �!���	�� /$+%� 
�!����� 
�	�
,������	�� ��
���
	�������
�	�� �����	�"(�
�	������	���@���,'�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ���� �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ����
����������
�
�
�����-� 
��� � 	����.�� ����.!��� ���������� !��� ������ ������� !����
�!�- � �����-���� !��-� !��!� !��� 
������� ��,��!-��!� .�����!�)� ����
(�!8���� E*� =� �**� -�-(���� ��� �!���� 8��� ��� ,��!� ��� !�����
�-,��)-��!�.����!�����8�����(���!�������������)��8��9���.��)����
!�������!������������������,��C�.!+���
�
�
��.����� "���� � :�--���!)� ����� "������� �����-��� !��� ������
!��! � ��� �� �����!� ��� !����� ��.������ � !����� 8��� �� !�!��� ��� H$ 354�
��-������� ��� !���(����!�����#**GF�* �8��.��8�����(��.������������
!��#*�*F��+�

�*+��� �,��!������-�:�--���!)���������!������,��1:���2� �

� �������
>�����?��8�������������,��!�����!���,�����������!������!������,�
���.��!������!�-��!���+�����!��.�������8���0�
�

•� �!�!�����"���������#*�%�����)�#*�* ��������.�--�!!�������
(���� ���-�� � ��.������� ��,�����!�!���� ���-� �� (�����
�,�.!��-����!���.�--���!)+�

�

Page 10



�����G�������
�
�

•� ������ ���� (���� �� ���(��)� ���!������,� ���C�.!� -��!���� ���
�$�'�(����)�#*�*+�

•� ���� >������ :�--���!)� :�-,��� ,��C�.!� 8����� (��
��(-�!!��������,,��.�!�����������!��������!�+�

•� ���:��� 8����� (�� �!�������� ����.�� �,�.�� �!� !��� ���(��)�
����.��	!�!���+�

•� "��!����� 8���� ,������� !�� !�9�� ,��.�� ��� !��� ��.����
��������)��������)�-��!�+�

�
�	�	�����
"���%����
�������������,��!��!��!������������(���������!���"����
:��+�	��������-���!��-�!��!������!������!�!8��-��!�� �!�����-(���
��� -�-(���� ��� !��� ���!������,� 	!������� ����,� ���� (���� /��!��
�-��� ����!��)�������.�����!��.��!�.!�-��!���.���.�--���!)�����,��
��� !��� "���� ���� � ��� �� (��� !�� (���!� ��!����!� ���� -�-(�����,�
��-(���+�������"�8�����!�9��,��.�����#5�'�(����)�#*�* ��!�8���
��,��� !��!� !����� ����!��� 8����� �!!���+� ���� "���� :��� ���� �����
.���������!��������)�!����!�(�����8��!�!�����,�����!�����������(� �!���
�����!�����8��.��8�����(��,�(��������!�!�����"+�
�
���
�������
�����������������-���!���������!��!��!�!������!������,;������������
-��!��� � !����� ���� (���� ��� �!!�����.�� ��� ����� !���!)� ,��,��+�
�8����������!���������.�-�����8���� !����!���� !���.�--�!!��B� !���
����!�-��!����8���,�����������##�'�(����)�#*�*+�
�
����:����8������9�����8�!��)����!��(��!�!�9����,��!����!���%	>��
8��9� ���� !��� ���� � ���� ������� !��!� !��)� 8����� (�� 8������� !��
,��!�.�,�!�+�

��+��� �,��!������������ �

� ����:����-��� ��!����.���:���.��������.9������� !���,��9���� !����
�!�- ���-�����!���,���!�����.�������8���0�
�

•� �������	!�8���������(������!��,� !��.���)���!�����)�,�!�����
������!����4*4���!�������!� �!���������������,��!�,�!������ �
8��.�� 8���� �,,������� ��� �� �����!� ��� ��� ��.������ ��� !�����.�
������!����-�����������+�

•� 	�!>��� 8��� �� ����� ,��(��- � 8���� ����� ()� ����)� ������
����.���� 1
�<2� ���� ��!���� � ��� !��)� ����.!��� ����.���� ��!��
������ !��!� 8���� �����!�(��� ���� !�� �����!� ��� 8����!�
���!��.!����+��!�8�����,���!��!�.��!����������-��!�8�����,�!�
��� ,��.�� �� 	�!>��� �)�!�-� �,�.���.���)� ���� 
�<� ����.����
8��.��8��������!��.!�!���!),�����������������8��������.�����
��������!���+��

•� ��:������9������8�8���(�����.���������!B������!��8�����(��
(�����!�!��!�����������������"�)F%���+���)�.�������!��.���

�

Page 11



������*�������
�
�

,��9���� ���� � ��.�--������ ()� !��� �����8� 8����� (��
(�����!�!��!���������������������.������+�

•� 	,���� ��-�!� �����8� .�����!�!���� 8��� �����)� �!� �� .����+�
��������� !��!� ���� ��(-�!!��� ���,������ !�� !��� .�����!�!����
8�����(��.��!�.!��� �������.������ !�����.������)����������
.��!��!���+�

•� :�--���!)� 	,���� ��!.�� 1:	�2� 8��� !��� ����!� �!�,� ���
��!�(�������� �� �,������� ������ ��� �� ,��!�.����� ����+� ��� :	��
���8���!��!�!�����8�����,�����!��!��,�������,��(��- �!����
�����������,����(�����-����� ���.�������!���	,��������.�!���
����.���1	��	2�8�����!����(��.��������������!��!���!�+�

•� '����8���� !��� ��.��!� .���� �,��� � ���!������ :���.��� ����
8��9��� ����� !�� �������!�� ���!���� ,��(��-�� ()� ���!���� !���
����� ������������-���.���� ���������������.���!��!���������)�
���� �������(�� � �.������ 8���� 9�,!� �,��� ���� ,�,���� !�� ��!�
�D�-� ������-�����.)�����.����!��!��������������!��������
8���������!��+�

•� ������ ���� (���� (���)� ��-����� ()� !��� .���� 8��!��� �
,��,���8����������!����,��!�,�!�������!��:�����.�����*E**�
#4�#4�#4�1���-����������2����*�##5�&&�&#�43�1���-�-�(����2+�

�
����:����-�������!���.�--��!�����/���!��������-�!�����,�����! �
��-�����!�����8���0�
�

•� ����.����������!�����.������!���:�����.����-(���!����,��!���
,�!����� �(�!�����(����,�!� !�������!�� !���*�&3&��D.������
!�������! �8��.��8�����!����)�������������,��!����,�!����������
���!�����+�

•� �����!����������!������-���!���������!��!�����G&3�!�����.���
��!����!)������ �!��.�--�!-��!� !��!�.��!����.���,��9��8�����
��-��������+������.������8����-,��-��!������!�����.���,��9��
�!�8���������.!��-����(�������������!���.�--���!���+�

•� ���� �������!�� ��� '��!����� ���� (���� ����!���� ���� �� ����.���
�,���� ��-�!� ���� !���,��!� !���)����B� !���	,������-�!������8�
�����������!��!�9����!���..���!�!�����.�--��!�+�

�
�	�������
��������������=����
	��
�		�� 
�� ���=� ��
�� 
�	� ����	�!�
�� 
�	�
����	��	�,���	�	A����
	4�����
���	���-	�
�	�����	'��

�#+��� '��8��������� �

� ����:����-��� �����-��� !��������� !��!���'��8�������9����������
(����,����.�� �����8����!!�.����!��!����������������!���+�
�
�
�

�

Page 12



��������������
�
�

�4+��� '�!����"��!������!�� �������!��������:����0� �

� ����:����-���!���9�������)���������!!�������!���-��!���+��
�
'�!����"��!������!��0�
�
��������)�#���,����#*�* �&+**,-��!�>������
��� ����(��)+�
��������)�#4�%����#*�* �&+**,- ����!������!���:�--���!)�����+�
��������)� #5� �����!� #*�* � &+**,- � ��� !��� "���� :�--���!)�
����+�

�

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



 

 
Item No. 05 

South West Wiltshire Area Board 21 April 2010 
 
Consultation on Gypsy and Traveller Issues 

 

Wiltshire Council is at the early stages of preparing a plan that will identify 

land for new gypsy and traveller sites in Wiltshire.   

 

An 8 week consultation on the issues involved in finding new land is to start on 

Tuesday 6 April and will last until 5pm on Friday 4 June 2010.  

 

The purpose of the consultation is to: 

• Discuss the ISSUES around providing new sites. 

• Develop a METHOD for assessing what is a good location for new sites. 

• Invite LAND to be put forward to be considered as possible new sites.   

 

All information relating to the consultation will be available from the end of 

March on the planning policy pages of the Wiltshire Council web site 

(www.wiltshire.gov.uk) , in the main Council offices in Chippenham, Devizes, 

Salisbury and Trowbridge and available at local libraries. 

If you would like to discuss the issues involved in this consultation in more 

detail drop in events are being held between 4pm and 8pm at: 

 

Neeld Hall, Chippenham, Wednesday 5 May 2010 

Wessex Room, Corn Exchange, Devizes Tuesday 11 May 2010 

Meeting Room, City Hall, Salisbury, Thursday 13 May 2010 

 

Page 15



Page 16



 

 

South West Wiltshire Area Board 21 April 2010 

Consultation on the Review of Special Educational Needs Provision 

Over recent months Wiltshire Council officers have worked with schools, parent 

representatives and other people to review Special Educational Needs (SEN) provision in 

the county. 

The review relates to the whole of Wiltshire. It is not a cost cutting exercise, the purpose is to 

more effectively use available resources. The review considers: 

• special school provision  

• specialist provision that is part of mainstream primary and secondary schools 

• SEN support services for schools 
 

A document has been written that sets out what the review has shown and what the Council 

would like to do in the future. This will now be shared with a wide range of people who are 

invited to respond to say what they think about what the Council’s  proposals.  The 

publication date is late February 2010. Those being contacted include: parents and carers of 

children with special educational needs, schools, Diocesan authorities, other Local 

Authorities, and Trade Unions. As soon as the document becomes available it is also being 

circulated to Parish Councils, through the Area Boards network, and it will also be available 

on the Wiltshire Council website.  

Any questions about the proposals or the consultation process can be sent in the first 

instance to Tracy Gates, SEN Project Officer, tracygates@wiltshire.gov.uk  01225 756170.  

There are opportunities available to meet with officers to discuss the proposals: 

• Devizes School, Devizes  Monday 29 March 7pm 

• Sheldon School, Chippenham Wednesday 21 April 7pm 

• Kingdown School, Warminster Thursday 22 April 7pm 

• Salisbury City Hall, Salisbury Tuesday 4 May 7pm 

• St.John’s Parish Church Centre, Trowbridge Friday 7 May 10am. 
(The evening meetings are preceded by meetings for school staff and school governors.) 

The closing date for the consultation is 12 noon Monday 24 May 2010.  The content of the 

consultation responses will be made available to the Elected Members of Wiltshire Council 

who will make decisions in relation to the proposals.  

Most of the proposals that may be subsequently agreed by Elected Members are designed 

to come into effect from September 2011.  An individual plan will be put in place for any 

individual child or young person affected by any changes. 

 

 

Item No.05 

Page 17



Page 18



 

 

South West Wiltshire Area Board 21 April 2010 

Chairman’s Announcements 

Contaminated Land Strategy for Wiltshire  

Under the terms of the Environment Act 1995 the Council is obliged to develop and 

adopt a formal strategy that details how it proposes to deal with historic land 

contamination. The Contaminated Land Strategy for Wiltshire document unites the 

work previously carried out by the four district councils in one policy document. 

 

The legislation requires Wiltshire Council to survey the district for potentially 

contaminated land (for example gas works, landfills and industrial or commercial 

uses) and it applies equally to land that was contaminated before the Act, as well as 

new contamination. 

 

Consultation on the document remains open until 10 May 2010. If you would like to 

contribute your views by email or in writing, please contact your Democratic Services 

Officer, Lisa Moore, for how to do this.  

 

 

 

  

Email: publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk   

Written Address: 

Specialist Environmental Protection Team 

Public Protection Services 

Monkton Park 

Chippenham 

Wiltshire 

SN15 1ER  

Item No.05 

Page 19



Page 20



 

 

South West Wiltshire Area Board 21 April 2010 

Chairman’s Announcements 

Air Quality Strategy for Wiltshire  

The Environment Act 1995 places a duty on local authorities to monitor air quality 

within their areas having regard to national and European air quality objectives. 

 

Wiltshire is a high quality environment, however we have a number of locations 

where air quality objectives are not being met. These failures are in general 

associated with vehicle emissions and congestion and have health implications. 

 

We would welcome your views on the Air Quality Strategy, which has been 

developed as an over arching document detailing our approach to air quality. 

Consultation on the document remains open until 18 June 2010. If you would like to 

contribute your views, please contact your Democratic Services Officer, Lisa Moore, 

for how to do this.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Consultation Portal Link:  

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/environmentandplanning/publicprotection/pollutionandnoi

se/airandwaterpollution/airquality/airqualityreportsandsummaries.htm 

Item No.05 

Page 21



Page 22



  1 Report SWW Grants 21 Apr 10 
 

 

 
 

Item No. 08 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Date of Meeting 21 April 2010 

Title of Report Community Area Grants  

 

 
Purpose of Report 
 

To request that Councillors consider five applications seeking Community Area Grant 
Funding. 

 

 
 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Community Services                
(27 February 2010).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to 
the Area Board Grants Guidance for funding. 

 
1.2. The South West Wiltshire Area Board has been allocated a 2010/11 budget of 

£121,046 for community grants, community area partnership core funding and 
councillor-led initiatives, apportioned as follows: 

 

• Mere Community Area £39,603 

• Tisbury Community Area £39,525 

• Wilton Community Area £41,918 
 

1.3. The carry forward from the 2009/2010 budget was £7,608 giving a total figure of 
£128,654 for the 2010/2011 budget: 

 

• Mere Community Area £41,041 

• Tisbury Community Area £38,760 

• Wilton Community Area £48,853 
 

1.4. The 2010/11 funding criteria and application forms are available on the Council’s 
website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions are available from the 
Community Area Manager. 

 

Background documents 
used in the preparation 
of this Report 

• Community Area Grant Application Pack 2010/11 

• Relevant Community Area Plans 
 

 

Page 23



  2 Report SWW Grants 21 Apr 10 
 

2. Application SWW 36-10 

 
2.1. The full application is attached 

2.2. The application meets grant criteria 2010/11 

2.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

2.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

2.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

Donhead St Mary Parish Council owns the land and facility which is managed by 
Donhead Sports Club 

2.6. Summary details about the project: 

Refurbishment of Tennis/Multi Use Courts at Donhead Sports Club on the 
Remembrance Field, Charlton 

2.7. What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

It will not go ahead as matched funding from Awards for All will not be forthcoming 

 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

Donhead St Mary 
Parish Council 

Refurbishment of 
Tennis/Multi Use 
Courts at Donhead 
Sports Club 

 

£5,000 £7,995 

Page 24



  3 Report SWW Grants 21 Apr 10 
 

3. Application SWW 37-10 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

West Knoyle 
Parish Council 

Play Equipment £4,000 £18,187 

 
3.1. The full application is attached 

3.2. The application meets grant criteria 2010/11: 

3.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

3.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities 

3.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

West Knoyle Parish Council 

3.6. Summary details about the project: 

Purchase and installation of play equipment in an existing play area. 

3.7. What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

Page 25



  4 Report SWW Grants 21 Apr 10 
 

4. Application SWW 38-10 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

Tisbury Bowling 
Club 

To obtain planning 
permission for 

replacement club 
house  

£1,465 £1,500 

 
4.1. The full application is attached 

4.2. The application meet grant criteria 2010/11. 

4.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

4.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

4.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

Tisbury Bowling Club is an independent, membership sporting club 

4.6. Summary details about the project: 

The club wishes to replace its club house. Preliminary work involves submitting an 
application for planning permission which, together with production of associated 
architect’s drawings, is the subject of this application.  

4.7. What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 
 

 

Page 26



  5 Report SWW Grants 21 Apr 10 
 

5. Application SWW 39-10 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

Zeals Village 
Design Statement 

Working Party 

Production of 
Village Design 

Statement 
£966 £300 

 
5.1. The full application is attached 

5.2. The application meet grant criteria 2010/11. 

5.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

5.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

5.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

Zeals VDS Working Group are volunteers, independent of the Parish Council 

5.6. Summary details about the project: 

The Village Design Statement is a document which articulates the historical, 
economic and ecological character of the village wit a view to influencing 
subsequent spatial planning and development control considerations 

5.7. What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

It will still go ahead but will take longer as they seek further funding 

Page 27



  6 Report SWW Grants 21 Apr 10 
 

6. Application SWW 40-10 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

Matched by 
Applicant 

Hindon Village Hall 
(Committee) 

Improvements to 
Hall lighting 

£2,570 £2,571 

 
6.1. The full application is attached 

6.2. The application meet grant criteria 2010/11. 

6.3. The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

6.4. The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

6.5. Summary details about the applicant: 

The Hindon Village Hall committee is independent of the Parish Council 

6.6. Summary details about the project: 

Daylight lighting for art groups who use the hall regularly twice weekly.  Suitable 
lighting for exhibitions etc.  More subdued lighting for concerts and social functions 
- public or private 

6.7. What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known 

Page 28



  7 Report SWW Grants 21 Apr 10 
 

7. Financial Implications 
 
7.1. If grants are awarded in line with applications, the Area Board will retain a balance 

of £115,618: 
 

• £37,075 for the Mere Community Area 
 

• £29,725 for the Tisbury Community Area 
 

• £48,853 for the Wilton Community Area 
 
 
 

Report Author Richard Munro, Community Area Manager 
  

Tel: 01985 844825 
 E-mail richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 29



Page 30



 

 
SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE 
AREA BOARD 

Item No. 11 
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant Officers/Partners and 
relevant time scales. 

Date Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Main Items 
 

Other events 
(provisional) 

 
21 April 2010 

 
Cllr Toby Sturgis 

 
Nadder Hall, 
Tisbury 

 

• Police Protective Services 

• Gypsy and Travellers Sites Consultation Information 
(display stand- Chairs announcements). 

• Services for Children with Special Educational Needs 
(Chairs announcements). 

• Youth Worker Staffing Allocations 

• CAYPIGs update 

• CAPs Full Annual Update (request for first tranche of 
2010/11 funding + outline of Community Area Plans) 

 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council 
Updates, Local Issues and Community Area Grants. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
23 June 
2010 

 
Cllr John 
Thomson 
 

 
Venue to be 
confirmed  

 

• Review of the Library Service 

• LTP Scheme Funding Allocation  

• Results of Community Flooding Consultation 

• Parking Strategy Consultation 

• Appointments to outside bodies and other nominations 
 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council 
Updates, Local Issues and Community Area Grants. 

 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 3

1



 
 

   
‘Senior Moment’ - July 2010 (actual date tbc) 
 

 

 
25 August 
2010 

 
Cllr Jane Scott 

 
East Knoyle 
Village Hall 
(TBC) 

 

• CAP Updates (requests for second tranche of funding). 

• Dorset / Wiltshire Partnership working. 
 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council 
Updates, Local Issues and Community Area Grants. 
 
 

 
Consultation 
on Waste Sites  

 
 

   
Youth Fair – September/October 2010 (actual date tbc) 
 

 

 
13 October 
2010 
 
 

 
Cllr Fleu de Rhe-
Philipe 

 
Venue to be 
confirmed 

 

• Gypsy and Traveller Consultation 

• Leisure Review 

• CAPs Update 

• CAYPIGs Update  
 

Standard items including Partner and Parish Council 
Updates, Local Issues and Community Area Grants.. 
 

 
 
 
Standards 
Committee 
presentation  

 
8 December 
2010 
 
 

 
Cllr Lionel 
Grundy 

 
Dinton Village 
Hall 

 

• CAPs – (community area plan and request for third 
tranche of funding). 

• Budget Consultation. 
 

Standard items including Partner and Parish Council 
Updates, Local Issues and Community Area Grants. 
 

 

 
Community area manager: Richard Munro (Richard.munro@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic services officer: Lisa Moore (lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service director: Graham Hogg (graham.hogg@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

P
a
g
e
 3

2


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Introductions
	4 Minutes
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	Item No. 05  SEN Consultation briefing
	Item No. 05 Contaminated Land Strategy for Wiltshire
	Item No. 05 Air Quality Strategy for Wiltshire

	8 Community Area Grants
	11 Forward Plan

